From: Zoe Baker

Sent: 29 August 2023 16:09

To: Planning

Subject: Fw: East Riding of Yorkshire Council Reference 23/02422/TDD
Hi

Can you set up the below as a TDD using the details in the above TDD.
I've requested the dead tree photos attached to an email as they would'nt open and a plan.

Kind regards

Zoe Baker TechArborA

Tree Officer
Tel: (01482) 393636

Trees Team - Dealing with Protected trees on Private land

AG19, County Hall, Beverley, HU17 8BA
Web: www.eastriding.gov.uk
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Your East Riding... where everyone matters

Please note: You may receive emails from me outside normal working hours. | do not expect you
to either read or respond to these outside of your working hours unless you choose to do so. Work
life balance is important!

From: Planning <planning@eastriding.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 August 2023 14:12

To: Zoe Baker <zoe.baker@eastriding.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: East Riding of Yorkshire Council Reference 23/02422/TDD

Laura Cawley
Planning Support Assistant

(01482) 393662
www.eastriding.gov.uk
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Sent:
To: Planning <p|ann|ng@eastr|d|ng gov.uk>
Subject: Re: East Riding of Yorkshire Council Reference 23/02422/TDD

I' You don't often get email fm_earn why this is important

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview or

open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

DEADTREEONDRIVE.jpg.zipl

Hi

I have left a message on Zoes answer phone but wanted to see if I can get permission for immediate
pollarding.

We had a tree come down which we had to get retrospective planning for - see attached. When I emailed
about the tree I said it had frightened us as it fell on to the main Walkington road through the village so I
would get an arborist to come and look at the other large trees. Since then a branch has come down from the
large Ash. (but on the garden side so no danger to the public)

The Tree People (Scott) came today and said the large Ash is potentially dangerous as two large holes in the
tree. Both of us agree that we must try and save the tree so he he suggested pollarding it about half way up
to get rid of the bad parts....it might not survive but we would give it the best chance of survival.

He checked all the other trees and was happy with their health but did suggest one of the oaks at the
gatepost could do with a slight prune of a heavy branch over the road.

I have attached photos which show there is one branch hovering on the road side I have trimmed the bottom
branches off it to make it smaller so that hopefully it lands on the verge - it is at the moment hung on a V.



And the damage in the tree - ie holes the first one would fall onto the road, the second one could fall either
way....the idea would be to pollard underneath the damage to save as much of the tree as possible.

There is one more tree that the guys said was dead you can see on the zip file attached as had reached the
limit on email. Think you can see it cannot be revived. This 1s on the drive as you go up on your left - 1
propose taking that down and replanting a new one.



On Thu, 10 Aug 2023 at 17:10, <planning @eastriding.gov.uk> wrote:

Please find attached a notice of decision in respect of the above application.

Planning and Development Management

County Hall

Beverley

www?2.eastriding.gov.uk

planning @eastriding.gov.uk

All East Riding of Yorkshire Council emails and attachments (other than information provided pursuant to
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004) are private and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Unauthorised use is not
permitted. If this email was not intended for you, you may not copy, use or share the information in any
way. Please email postmaster @eastriding.gov.uk to advise us that you have received this email in error.
The Council makes every effort to virus check this email and its attachments. We cannot accept any
responsibility or liability for loss or damage which may happen from opening this email or any
attachment(s). It 1s recommended that you run an antivirus program on any material you download. This
message has been sent over the internet and unless encrypted email should not be treated as a secure means
of communication. Please bear this in mind when deciding what information to include in any email
messages you send the Council. The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email. The
Council reserves the right to monitor record and retain incoming and outgoing emails for security reasons
and for monitoring compliance with our policy on staff use. As a public body, the Council may be required
to disclose the contents of emails under data protection laws and the Freedom of Information Act 2000. We
will withhold information where there is a good reason to do so. For information about what we do with
personal data see our privacy notices on www.eastriding.gov.uk/privacyhub.




